240917 (140) FOI IT Devices

From: Freedom of Information

To:

Cc: Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI Request

Date: 17 September 2024 14:15:00

Dear [N

Thank you for your freedom of information request of 29 August 2024. We are responding
to you under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.

FOI REQUEST (29 August 2024)
Under the Freedom of Information Act, | would request you to respond to questions below.

1. Canyou please list the number of devices deployed by your organisation for the
following?
® Desktop PC's, Laptops, Mobile Phones, Printers, Multi-functional devices,
Tablets, Physical Servers, Storage Devices, Networking Infrastructure, Security
Infrastructure

2. Doesyour organisation plan to procure any of the below enterprise applications or
software. Please note, if the applications you're planning to procure are not listed
below then do mention them separately.

® (Content Management System, Supply Chain Management, Inventory
Management Software, Enterprise Asset Management Software, Business
Intelligence Systems, other software/apps.

3. Do you have any plans to procure End User devices?
® [esktops, Laptops, Mobile Phones, Tablets and Others.

4. Doyou have any plans to procure below services/software?
e Artificial Intelligence, Cyber Security

FOI RESPONSE

1. Canyou please list the number of devices deployed by your organisation for
the following?

Device Type Number of Devices
Desktop PCs 0

Laptops 175

Mobile Phones 110

Printers 0

Multi-Functional Devices (MFDs)
Tablets 5




Physical Servers 0

Storage Devices (for example: NAS, SAN) 0

Networking Infrastructure (for example: Switches,
Routers, Interfaces, Wireless Access Points)

Security Infrastructure (for example: Firewalls, Intrusion
Detection Systems (IDS), Virus Monitoring Tools)

Shared Service

Shared Service

2. Our current services are procured on our behalf through partner agencies.
There are no current plans to procure any other services.

3. Our current services are procured on our behalf through partner agencies.
There are no current plans to procure any other services.

4. Cyber Security service is procured on our behalf through partner
agencies. As part of a partnership, we are piloting the use of M365 Copilot.
Artificial Intelligence -there are no plans for any Al tools.

You have the right to request a review of the way in which this request has been
processed. Should you wish to exercise this right, you will need to contact us within 40
working days of receipt of this email.

If you remain dissatisfied on completion of the review, you have the right to appeal to the
Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner and thereafter to the Court of Session on
a point of law only:

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle

Doubledykes Road

St Andrews

Fife

KY16 9DS

Telephone: 01334 464610
www.foi.scot

or for online appeals:

www.foi.scot/appeal

Regards,
SOSE Corporate Relations
FOl@sose.scot






